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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on MARCH 9, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT MARCH 9, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Gary W. Parkinson

 ref buyer Gary W. Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 964-4671 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· Change in closing date of Proposal will be at 2:00 P.M. on March 9, 2009.
· Addendum One Attachments:  964-4671 addendum 1 attachment.pdf


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE TO RFP 964-4671

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Responses to Bidders’ Questions

What is the total number of eligible employees?  The County of Fresno has 7601 employees eligible to participate in the Plan (as of 2/18/09).

What is the total number of plan participants and what are the plan assets?  The Plan has a total of 4237 participants as of and total assets are $117,516,009.61 (as of 2/18/09).
Out of the 4,200 plan participants, give breakdown by active vs. inactive.  Amount of Fixed Assets for each Category.  There are 2,436 active participants in the plan, with a total fixed account balance of $16,473,868.85.  There are 1,801 inactive participants with total fixed account assets of $32,275,172.10.
Please describe current administrative fees paid by participants.  See attached spreadsheet “Hartford Fees”.

Please provide existing funds and asset breakdown for current investment funds.  Does the County have a preference to retain any of these funds? See attached spreadsheet “Investments by Fund” for current funds and investment allocation.  The County’s only preference is that the vendor offers the best performing funds available.

Please describe the process that your current provider does regarding copies of forms and specifically which transactions this affects.  Currently, a transaction statement is generated and mailed to the County when a distribution via check (not for wire transfers) is sent to the participant, or when a check is mailed to a different financial institution due to rollover.  A monthly distribution report is also mailed to the County.  The County’s preference is that all individual distribution statements – via check or wire transfer – be mailed and that the monthly report be sent via secured email connection.

Is there a self-directed brokerage option?  The Plan does not have a self directed brokerage option.  The Plan assets are participant directed; the participants decide where their funds are invested from the funds available to them.

Does the County currently utilize a managed account service?  No.
Please confirm whether there is a single payroll.  The County utilizes one central payroll system.  New participant contributions are forwarded to the current vendor on a biweekly basis.

Please confirm whether there are any life insurance contracts or annuity products offered under the plan.  Regarding life insurance and annuity products, Hartford currently offers annuity products to retired Plan participants, but they do not offer life insurance.  If a vendor would like to provide information on their life insurance products, they may do so, but any proposals will be considered at a later date.

What is the current General Account rate? Is there a guarantee? If so, what is it?  The current interest rate is 4.00% and is guaranteed through the end of the contract period.

What proportion of the stable value fund is controlled by retired and terminated employees?  If fund level information is not available, what proportion of the total plan is controlled by these participants?  The County’s retired and terminated employees account for 4.65% of the fixed account assets.

What restrictions, if any, exist with respect to transfers to and from the General Account option?  There may be restrictions or limitations with regard to employee-directed transfers among competing funds.  Additionally, The Hartford reserves the right to deny any request for any surrender or transfer of General Account values in any Contract Year that exceeds one sixth (1/6) of the General Account values held at the end of the immediately preceding Contract Year. The Hartford reserves the right to defer any request for a surrender or transfer in excess of the one sixth (1/6) limit until the next Contract Year. Any surrender or transfer request that is deferred to a later Contract Year shall be counted towards, and shall be subject to, the one sixth (1/6) limit applicable to the Contract Year to which such surrender or transfer is deferred.
Will the General Account assets be coming over in a lump sum?  These assets will be coming over in lump sum.
Regarding The Hartford's General Account, is there a provision that allows The Hartford to liquidate General Account assets over 5 years in 6 installments if terminated?  There are no discontinuance provisions on assets held in The Hartford's General (Declared Rate) Account.
Please provide the number of participants in payout annually for the past 3 years.  2006: 162 | 2007: 177 | 2008: 174
Please provide the amount of distributions for 2007 and 2008.  2007 - $9,674,709.14 | 2008 - $10,198,005.22
Please provide the number and dollar amount of outstanding loans.  Currently there are 323 outstanding loans totaling $1,747,981.68.

Please describe the current stable value investment mandate (e.g., current asset allocation, benchmark, sector limits, duration band or limit).  We do not provide a stable value option to the County under their current contract.
Please provide quarterly stable value cash flow history for the last 3 years. If cash flow history is not available, please provide stable value fund assets for the last 5 years.

December 31, 2008 General Account Assets:  $48,745,925

December 31, 2007 General Account Assets:  $42,866,660

December 31, 2006 General Account Assets:  $41,595,158

December 31, 2005 General Account Assets:  $39,545,372

December 31, 2004 General Account Assets:  $37,562,049

For the current Plan asset allocation, please provide information for the category labeled 'BONDS". What kind of bond fund?  The County currently has assets in the following bond funds:
Dreyfus Intermediate Term Income

Hartford Total Return Bond HLS

Hartford U.S. Government Securities

MFS High Income

Putnam High Yield Advantage

What are the plan's provisions regarding transfers among investment options?  Participants are allowed to submit a total of 20 sub-account transfer requests each calendar year for their account by any permitted means.  Additionally, if our investment partners express concern of market timing activities, we may take additional action to curtail any such activity at their request.

Please clarify Question 8, under Investments, on page 27.  All proposed mutual fund information should be provided in the format shown in Exhibits, question H (pg. 28).

Please clarify the last sentence of page 19 which reads, “Questions may be answered generally, however, if there are differences in any of the three scenarios it must be clearly stated and documented”.  Bidders will please disregard, as this was included before the decision was made to have the winning bidder assume administration of all plan assets, instead of only new contributions.

Can the electronic copy of the RFP response be submitted in MS Word or does it have to be PDF format?  Bidders may provide their proposal in MS Word or PDF format.

Are there any deferred sales charges and market value adjustments?  There are no deferred sales charges or market value adjustments; the reference to these items on page 24 is just standard language.

Please confirm the consulting firm and the name of the consultant the County of Fresno will use for investment and plan review expenses.  Arch Underwood of Driver-Alliant

Does the County have a preference whether account representative servicing your plan salaried vs. commissioned?  The County expects all account representatives to provide courteous, effective, and timely service to Plan participants, without regard to how the representative is compensated.

If quarterly statements include year-to-date information, and are available on-line for 18 months, are annual statements no longer required?  As long as the 4th quarter statement features quarterly and annual data, then a separate annual statement is not required.

Please provide a copy of the existing plan document.  See attachment.

Please clarify the page 23 reference “A detailed description of your proposal as it relates to each item listed under the "Scope of Work" section of this RFP.”  This is referring to the Scope of Work section which begins on page 17.

Please provide annual call center statistics for the past 3 years of the number of calls made to your current provider.

	
	Calls Received
	Calls Answered

	Sept-Dec 2007
	466
	464

	2008
	1959
	1944

	Jan 1-Feb 18, 2009
	311
	308


What is the number of group and individual meetings annually?  What is the desired level of annual group and individual education meetings?  While the historical needs of participants vary from year to year, in 2008 the local plan representatives held approximately 160 group meetings/site visits and 700 individual appointments annually.  The County has been satisfied with the current number of meetings, and prospective providers would be expected to meet or exceed the current level of service.

What improvements would you like to see in your plan overall?  The County has been pleased with Hartford’s overall performance.  However, the County would like to increase participation in the plan. The County’s Deferred Compensation Management Council (DCMC) in concert with our consultant has worked on an investment policy that includes a long-term goal of streamlining/reducing investment options available (see attached investment policy adopted by the DCMC).

What is currently working in your arrangement with Hartford that you are not willing to give up?  Hartford’s local presence and customer service has been excellent.  However, the local office was recently closed and one of Hartford’s staff was laid off. The County would like to return to a local model of customer service with a staffed local office and customer service that is able to make presentations or set up an enrollment table at the County’s many facilities across the County.
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